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October 6, 2023

Chace Pedersen, Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Dear Mr. Pedersen,

As discussed on our phone call, we have moved the tower 25’ to the west of its original
location. As shown in the updated drawings the tower will still be 111’ from the west
property line. In the unlikely case of the tower falling over, it still would not land on any
other property. The design is for a 100’ tower which will still allow an additional 11’ to
the west property line.

We are in the process of updating our survey to reflect this 25’ shift to the west. The
ZDs will be updated with the 1A information once we receive it. | will send the final
updated ZDs to you once | receive them. However, | feel confident that the distance
from the property line will still be over 100’ from the property line.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Regards,
DocuSigned by:

Sandra (,aql‘ow
Sandra Layton
Territory Manager
Atlas Tower 1, LLC
801-310-0844
slayton@atlastowers.com

www.atlastowers.com
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